Eleanor Lott

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Eleanor,

E7943 SES-MOD-20140707-00558 1B2014001393
Arklaoktex, LLC
WHITNEY , TX BOSQUE

Dowiz (/5

Steve Flessner <sflessner@reachbroadband.net>

Friday, January 09, 2015 4:06 PM

Eleanor Lott

Earth Station Surrender / Cancellation - E7943 Whitney, TX
E7943 - Whitney TX TVRO.pdf

E7943 is no longer in use. Arklaoktex, LLC hereby surrenders it and requests cancellation of the registration.

Please let me know if you need

Steve Flessner

Contractor to Reach Broadband
http://www.mvpdservices.com/
Office: 800-687-1258 x322
Cell: 303-956-1380

any additional documentation or information. Thank you!

RECEIVED

JAN 132015
Satellite Division
intemational Bureau



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION
Current Authorization : FCC WEB Reproduction
Unofficial Copy

Name: ARKLAOKTEX,LLC Call Sign: E7943
File Number: SES-MOD-20140707-00558

Authorization Type: Modification of Lfcense < R S
Non Common Carrier GrantDate: ~~ 07/23/2014 Expiration Date: . 11/09/2019
Nature of Service: Fixed Sétellite Service : X ST S Y L
Class of Station: o " Fixed Earth Stations o JAN 3 5075 |
et 5 - Satellite Division
A) Site Location(s) - lomational Bureau G
s : . S Elevation . Special Provisions
# Site ID S -Address’ i : Latitude . - Longitude -~ <. (Meters) +NAD = (Refer to Section H)
H 1 : A0SR I9.0°N §7319f4,5,.0" W 1829 s

" “WHITNEY, BOSQUE, TX
~ Licensee certifies antenna(s) comply with gain patfems spééiﬁed in Section 25,209

Subject to the provisions of the Communications Act of 1934, The Communications Satellite Act of 1962, subsequent acts and treaties, and all
present and future regulations made by this Commission, and further subject to the conditions and requirements set forth in this license, the grantee is
authorized to construct, use and operate the radio facilities described below for radio communications for the term beginning -Tuesday, November 09,
2004 (3 AM Eastern Standard Time) and ending Saturday, November 09,2019 (3 AM Eastern Standard Time). The required date of completion of
construction and commencement of operation is Thursday, July 23, 2015 (3 'AM Eastern Standard Time). Grantee must file with the Commission a
certification upon completion of construction and commencement of operation. : : ‘

B) Particulars'of, Operations

The General Provision 1010 applies to all receiving frequency bands. ‘
The General Provision 1900 applies to all transmitting frequency bands.

For the text of these prbvisions, refer to Section H: . . Max Max :
L “Tx/Rx : EIRP _EIRP. ' Associated Special Provisions Modulation/
# Frequency Polarization Emission “Mode - /Carrier  Density Antenna - (Refer to Section H)  Services
1) 3700.0000 - 4200.0000 HV 36000F9' LR il
C) Frequency Coordination Max EIRP
Satellite Arc Elevation Azimuth Density
(Deg. Long.) (Degrees) (Degrees) toward
Frequency East West East West East West Horizon Associated
# Limits(MHz) Limit Limit Limit Limit Limit Limit (dBW/4kHz) Antenna(s)
) 3700.0000 - 4200.0000 65.0W-143.0W 39.0-28.7 129.9 - 242.6 0.0 1

D) Point of Communications
The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:
1) 1 to Permitted Space Station List

E) Antenna Facilites Max
Antenna
Site Antenna Diameter Model Site Height  Special Provisions
D ID Units (Meters) Manufacturer Number Elevation (Meters) (Refer to Section H)
1 1 1 46  SCIENTIFIC 182.9 5.0 AGL/
ATLANTA 187.9 AMSL

Max Gains(s):43.5dBi @ 4.0000 GHz
Maximum total input power at antenna flange (Watts) = 0.0

Maximum aggregate output EIRP for all carriers (dABW)0.0
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

Authorization Type: Modification of Llcense

Non Common Carrier Grant Date:~ 07/23/2014 Explranon Date. L 11/09/2019

G) Antenna Structure marking and lighting requirements:
None unless otherwise 'speciﬁed under Special and 'Générél Provisions

H) Special and'Gyeneyrél,Prov‘isions “

A) This RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION is granted subject to the followmg spe01al prov151ons and general condmons

2200_ These facilities shall be used for the receptlon of only such programming matenal that the grantee has been authonzed
s /o .to receive and use by the owner of the programmmg matenal ’ E

2464 . - The grantee is authorized to add; delete 61 change channels of program matenal without further application or
; ‘notification to the Commission, provxded (a)The carriage of such program material is an authorized pursuant to the
Commission's rules, regulanons and policies governing the terrestrial system (s) used to distribute this material to the
end subscribers, and (b) that such earth station operanons are consxstent w1th the technical parameters specified in the
reglstratzon [ .

2465 This provision relates to potential interference from terrestnal microwave stations. Operation of the recelve-only earth
g station shall be in accordance with the frequency coordination exhibit accompanymg the application.

5216 All operations shail be on a non-common carrier basis.y ‘
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

Authorization Type: Modification of License

- Non Common Carrier GrantDate. 07/23/2014 Exmratmn Date s 11/09/2019

H) Special and General Provrsmns
B) This RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION is granted sub_]ect to the addmonal conditions specrﬁed beIow

This authorlzatlon is 1ssued on'the grantee's representatron that the statements contained in the appllcatron :
are true and that the undertakmgs described w111 be camed outin good faith. -

This authorrzatron shall niot be construed in any manner as a fmdrng by the Commlssron on the questron of
marking or lighting of the antenna system should future conditions require. The grantee expressly agrees to
install such marking or lighting as the Commission may requrre under the prov1srons of Section 303(q) of:
the Commumcatrons Act 47 U.S.C. § 303(q). .

Neither this authorization nor the right granted by this authorization’shall be assigned or otherwise
transferred to"any person, firm, company or ‘corporation without the written consent of the Commission
This authorization is subject to the right of use or control by the government of the United States conferred
by Section 706 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 706. Operatron of this station is governed by Part
25of the Commission's Rules 47 C. F R. Part 25

This authorrzatron shall not vest in the hcensee any right to operate this station nor any right in the use of
the desrgnated frequencies beyond the term of this license, nor in any other manner than authorized herein.

This authorization is issued on the grantee s representation that the statlon is in comphance with
env1ronmental requrrements set forth in Section 1.1307 of the Commission's Rules. 47CFR.§ 1 1307

This authonzanon is issued on the grantee s representation that the station is in comphance with the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) reqmrements as set forth in Section 17.4 of the.Commission's Rules. 47
CFR.§174 )

The following condition applies when this authorization penmts constructlon of or modrf ies the o
construction permit of a radlo station: : :

This authorization shall be automatlcally forfeited if the station does not meet each requrred construction
deadline by the required date of completlon unless, before such date(s), a specific application is timely filed
to request an extension of the construction deadlme(s), supported with good cause why that failure to
construct by the required date was due to factors notundér control of the grantee.

Licensees are required to pay annual regulatory fees related to this authorization. The requirement
to collect annual regulatory fees from regulates is contained in Public Law 103-66, "The Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993". These regulatory fees, which are likely to change each fiscal
year, are used to offset costs associated with the Commission's enforcement, public service,
international and policy and rulemaking activities. The Commission issues a Report and Order each
year, setting the new regulatory fee rates. Receive only earth stations are exempt from payment of
regulatory fees.
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